Board Approved: June 23, 2014

Our current Property Insurance program includes coverage for our buildings and
contents as well as related policies for Inland Marine, Boiler & Machinery and
Crime.

Brown & Brown is the District’s broker for our property insurance program with
coverage provided by Preferred Governmental Insurance Trust (PGIT). In addition
to the renewal quote from PGIT, Brown & Brown also contacted several traditional
carriers however the PGIT quote was most competitive.

Our property insurance renewal quote for the 2014-2015 year is $1,699,546, which
Is a premium reduction of $41,877 from our current expiring policy. The coverage
terms, conditions, limits and deductibles remain unchanged.
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Prgferred PGIT REQUEST TO BIND

GO
INSURANCE

Package
TO: Scott Hindman
FROM: Lauren DeRidder
DATE:
COVERED PARTY: The School District of Lake County,FL
QUOTE NUMBER: PK FL4 0356001 13-12
EFFECTIVE DATE OF
COVERAGE: 7/1/2014

Please Review Carefully as coverage terms and conditions may not be as originally requested. Coverage
agreement issuance will be determined by this binder request. Coverage is not bound until confirmation
is received from a licensed PRU representative.

Please place an X in the appropriate box below, quoting both the date and reference
number of applicable quotation.

[ ]Please bind coverage per your quotation dated 5/19/2014 Reference # 41918
Or
Please bind coverage per your quotation dated Reference #

with the options as provided in the quote, as noted below. Only those options contained in the
quote are available.
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